
From:
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 12:25 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Celoroční rámcová objednávka na provádění laboratorních rozborů

Dobrý den

Děkuji Vám za zaslání objednávky, kterou tímto akceptujeme.

S pozdravem,

Jednatel

EUROFINS CZ, s.r.o.
Radiová 1285
102 00 Praha 10 – Hostivař
Česká republika
Telefon:

E-mail:
Webov

Všechny služby společnosti Eurofins CZ, s.r.o. jsou poskytovány v souladu s příslušnými Všeobecnými obchodními podmínkami
Eurofins dostupnými na vyžádání a přístupnými na www.eurofins.cz.
All Eurofins CZ, s.r.o. services are rendered in accordance with the applicable Eurofins Conditions of service available on
request and accessible at www.eurofins.cz.

This e-mail including its attachments may contain confidential and proprietary information. Any unauthorized disclosure or use of
this e-mail including its attachments is prohibited and may be prosecuted. If you are not the intended recipient, please inform the
sender by an e-mail reply and delete the message. Transmission by e-mail is not secure and can result in errors or omissions in
the content of the message. Despite state-of-the-art precautions we cannot guarantee that e-mails and attachments are free
from viruses. We accept no liability for viruses or any transmission-related errors and omissions. You need to always virus-
check any e-mails and attachments.


